Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs

reports, complaints, charges, investiga-
tive files, and compliance review re-
ports and files.

(b) AIll requests by third parties for
disclosure of the information described
in paragraph (a) of this section shall be
coordinated with the agency which ini-
tially compiled or collected the infor-
mation.

(c) Paragraph (b) of this section is
not applicable to requests for data in
EEOC files made by any state or local
agency designated as a “FEP agency”
with which EEOC has a charge resolu-
tion contract and a work-sharing
agreement containing the confiden-
tiality requirements of sections 706(b)
and 709(e) of title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000e et
seq.). However, such an agency shall
not disclose any of the information,
initially compiled by OFCCP, to the
public without express written ap-
proval by the Director of OFCCP.

§60-742.3 Confidentiality.

When the Department of Labor re-
ceives information obtained by EEOC,
the Department of Labor shall observe
the confidentiality requirements of
sections 706(b) and 709(e) of title VII of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as incor-
porated by section 107(a) of the ADA,
as would EEOC, except in cases where
DOL receives the same information
from a source independent of EEOC.
Questions concerning confidentiality
shall be directed to the Associate Legal
Counsel for Legal Services, Office of
Legal Counsel of EEOC.

§60-742.4 Standards for investiga-
tions, hearings, determinations and
other proceedings.

In any OFCCP investigation, hearing,
determination or other proceeding in-
volving a complaint/charge that is dual
filed under both section 503 and the
ADA, OFCCP will utilize legal stand-
ards consistent with those applied
under the ADA in determining whether
an employer has engaged in an unlaw-
ful employment practice. EEOC and
OFCCP will coordinate the arrange-
ment of any necessary training regard-
ing the substantive or procedural pro-
visions of the ADA, and of EEOC’s im-
plementing regulations (29 CFR part
1630 and 29 CFR part 1601).

§60-742.5

§60-742.5 Processing of
filed with OFCCP.

(a) Complaints of employment dis-
crimination filed with OFCCP will be
considered charges, simultaneously
dual filed, under the ADA whenever the
complaints also fall within the juris-
diction of the ADA. OFCCP will act as
EEOC’s agent for the sole purposes of
receiving, investigating and processing
the ADA charge component of a section
503 complaint dual filed under the
ADA, except as otherwise set forth in
paragraph (e) of this section.

(b) Within ten days of receipt of a
complaint of employment discrimina-
tion under section 503 (charge under
the ADA), OFCCP shall notify the con-
tractor/respondent that it has received
a complaint of employment discrimina-
tion under section 503 (charge under
the ADA). This notification shall state
the date, place and circumstances of
the alleged unlawful employment prac-
tice.

(c) Pursuant to work-sharing agree-
ments between EEOC and state and
local agencies designated as FEP agen-
cies, the deferral period for section 503
complaints/ADA charges dual filed
with OFCCP will be waived.

(d) OFCCP shall transfer promptly to
EEOC a complaint of employment dis-
crimination over which it does not
have jurisdiction but over which EEOC
may have jurisdiction. At the same
time, OFCCP shall notify the com-
plainant and the contractor/respondent
of the transfer, the reason for the
transfer, the location of the EEOC of-
fice to which the complaint was trans-
ferred and that the date OFCCP re-
ceived the complaint will be deemed
the date it was received by EEOC.

(e) OFCCP shall investigate and proc-
ess as set forth in this section all sec-
tion 503 complaints/ADA charges dual
filed with OFCCP, except as specifi-
cally provided in this paragraph. Sec-
tion 503 complaints/ADA charges rais-
ing Priority List issues, those which
also include allegations of discrimina-
tion of an individual nature on the
basis of race, color, religion, sex, or na-
tional origin, and those which also in-
clude an allegation of discrimination
on the basis of age will be referred in
their entirety by OFCCP to EEOC for
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§60-742.6

investigation, processing and final res-
olution, provided that such complaints/
charges do not include allegations of
violation of affirmative action require-
ments under section 503. In such a situ-
ation, OFCCP will bifurcate the com-
plaints/charges and refer to EEOC the
Priority List issues or allegations of
discrimination on the basis of race,
color, religion, sex, national origin, or
age. OFCCP shall normally retain, in-
vestigate, process and resolve all alle-
gations of discrimination, over which
it has jurisdiction, of a systemic or
class nature on the basis of race, color,
religion, sex, or national origin that it
receives. However, in appropriate cases
the EEOC may request that it be re-
ferred such allegations so as to avoid
duplication of effort and assure effec-
tive law enforcement.

(1) No cause section 503 complaints/ADA
charges. If the OFCCP investigation of
the section 503 complaint/ADA charge
results in a finding of no violation
under section 503 (no cause under the
ADA), OFCCP will issue a determina-
tion of no violation/no cause under
both section 503 and the ADA, and issue
a right-to-sue letter under the ADA,
closing the complaint/charge.

(2) Cause section 503 complaints/ADA
charges—(i) Successful conciliation. If
the OFCCP investigation of the section
503 complaint/ADA charge results in a
finding of violation under section 503
(cause under the ADA), OFCCP will
issue a finding of violation/cause under
both section 503 and ADA. OFCCP shall
attempt conciliation to obtain appro-
priate full relief for the complainant
(charging party), consistent with
EEOC’s standards for remedies. If con-
ciliation is successful and the con-
tractor/respondent agrees to provide
full relief, the section 503 complaint/
ADA charge will be closed and the con-
ciliation agreement will state that the
complainant (charging party) agrees to
waive the right to pursue the subject
issues further under section 503 and/or
the ADA.

(ii) Unsuccessful conciliation. All sec-
tion 503 complaints/ADA charges not
successfully conciliated will be consid-
ered for OFCCP administrative litiga-
tion under section 503, consistent with
OFCCP’s usual procedures. (See 41 CFR
part 60-741, subpart B.) If OFCCP pur-

41 CFR Ch. 60 (7-1-04 Edition)

sues administrative litigation under
section 503, OFCCP will close the com-
plaint/charge at the conclusion of the
litigation process (including the impo-
sition of appropriate sanctions), unless
the complaint/charge is dismissed on
procedural grounds or because of a lack
of jurisdiction, or the contractor/re-
spondent fails to comply with an order
to provide make whole relief. In these
three cases, OFCCP will refer the mat-
ter to EEOC for any action it deems ap-
propriate. If EEOC declines to pursue
further action, it will issue a notice of
right-to-sue. If OFCCP does not pursue
administrative enforcement, it will
close the section 503 component of the
complaint/charge and refer the ADA
charge component to EEOC for litiga-
tion review under the ADA. If EEOC
declines to litigate, EEOC will close
the ADA charge and issue a notice of
right-to-sue.

(f) Consistent with the ADA proce-
dures set forth at 29 CFR 1601.28,
OFCCP shall promptly issue upon re-
quest a notice of right-to-sue after 180
days from the date the complaint/
charge was filed. Issuance of a notice of
right-to-sue shall terminate further
OFCCP processing of any complaint/
charge unless it is determined at that
time or at a later time that it would ef-
fectuate the purposes of section 503
and/or the ADA to further process the
complaint/charge.

(g) If an individual who has already
filed a section 503 complaint with
OFCCP subsequently attempts to file
or files an ADA charge with EEOC cov-
ering the same facts and issues, EEOC
will decline to accept the charge (or,
alternatively, dismiss a charge that
has been filed) on the grounds that
such charge has already been filed
under the ADA, simultaneous with the
filing of the earlier section 503 com-
plaint, and will be processed by OFCCP
in accordance with the provisions of
this section.

§60-742.6 Processing of charges filed
with EEOC.

(a) ADA cause charges falling within
the jurisdiction of section 503 that the
Commission has declined to litigate. ADA
cause charges that also fall within the
jurisdiction of section 503 and that the
Commission has declined to litigate
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